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timation was made to the Church in New Brunswick that snch aid could not, under
these circumstances, be continued to any of the Maritime Provinces, nnd ““ that it was
dusirable that Presbyteries and people siiould understand it.””  An earnest appeal was
mad¢ not to withdraw assistance at once, on the ground that many of our rinisters
would have to leave the country for want ot competent sustentation.  The Committee
then agreed to continue giving to the Church. These tacts being known to the H.
M. Board, when it was first organized in 1868, it was wisely resolved that as nany et
out congregations as possible should either be made self sustaining or be supple-
mented by our own Home Mission funds. It was urged, with this object, on supple-
mented congregstions, that henceforth they should do as much as possible for tﬁem-
selves, and that our stronger congregutions should be more liberal in their Home
Mission collections. The result has been most gratifying. Our supplemented minis-
ters and missionaries have been regularly paid the usual salary, and, tor the year ending
August 1, 1874, we have only to draw {rom the funds of the Colonial Commitice £180
as against £1308 five years ago. Of this sum named for the present year, £20 10s.
9d. 18 for the Rev, Simon Halley, whu came out last October to act as assistant to the
Rev. Dr. Brooke of Fredericton. As Fredericton has never applied for assistance to
either the Presbytery of St. John or the H. M. Board,—Mr. glnllcy remaining as
Fredericton in virtue of a private arrangement between Dr. Brooke and the Colonial
Committee, the Board cannot, consistently with the dutics imposed on it by the Synod,
continue to include the amoant reccived by him with the amount estensibly given
only to weak and supplemented charges. The balance, as can be seen from out tinau-
cial staternent, has been divided in various sums between River John, Pugwash, Mc-
Lellan’s Mountain, Tabusintac, Nashwaak, Woodstock, and St. Andrews. The
last thiee congregations named have drawn very much less this year than formerly.
If this conld be said of all, it would be 1more sansfuctory. It is to be feared, however,
that in some cases supplements have been received so regularly, year afeer year, that
they will be asked as long as they are likely to be given. These have paid no regard
to the urgent appeal of the Board to do as much as possible for themselves. It would
be gratifying to find all supplemented congregations resolving to draw less and less
anaually, let the amount of reductivn be ever so small.

Ever since the Board was organized, almost nothing has been done in the way of
Church extension. Indeed, we have not been in circumstances to extend. When it
is remembered that we have in the field only the same number of ministers and mis-
sionaries that we had five years ago, it will be apparent that our work has necessarily
been confined almost entirely within our usual limits. With the exception of a new
congregation at Spring Hill in the Presbytery of Halifax, nothing has been done or
attempted in the way of Church extension. Much credit is due to the Presbytery of
Halifax for their activity and energy in this matter. ln the report of last year, to
supply the charges then vacant, it wasshown that we required at least six ministers—
three Gelic and three English-speaking. We have since been crippled by the lameunted
death of the Rev. Peter Keay of St. Andrews, and by the departure of the Rev.
Allan Poliok of New Glasgow, the Rev. Geo. J. Caie of St. John, N. B., and the
Rev. Mr. McDougall, of Ss. John’s, Newfoundland. The loss of these ministers to
our Church can scarcely be over-cstimated. Tney were able, zealous and devoted
Jaborers. But, while we have lost thiese, we have received the Rev. Mr. Coull, the Rev.
Mr. Galbraich and the Rev. Mr. Neish, who have been inducted into the vacant
charges respectively of New Glasgow, Bathurst, and Musquodoboit. We have also
received the Rev. Mr. Robertson, who is now acting as missionary within the Presby-
tery of Halifax. Thus, within the year we have lost fodr and gained four. Conse-
quently, as to numbers, we are now where we were lust year, The Board had been
informed- that in a few wecks the Rev. A. J. MacKichan, from Scotlaad, witl bein the
field, and, asheis a Gaelici’fmachcr, his services will be invaluable in the Presbytery of
Picton. The Rev. James Murray has resigned his charg in Dalbousie, but, as there is
a probability of his being inducted into the Church of Wallace, vacant by the transla-
tion of the Rev. James Anderson 10 Newcastlo, ke is not to be lost to the Synod. The
Rev. Dounald McRae has been called by the congregation of St. Stephen’s Church, St.
John, N. B., aad has potified his acceptance of it. It should also be recollected that
Mr. Moffat’s conpection with the Presbytery of P. E. Island has ceased. Conse-
quently, the Board will have in hand, at the close of our Synod, eight vacant charges,
uot including Cape Breton, viz : —St. Andrew’s, Dalhousie, West and East Branches
East Riverof Pictou, Barney’s River, Springhill, St. Peter's aud Brackley Point Roads,
Orwell Head and De Sable, and St. John’s, Newfoundiand. We have only the cer-
tainty of two missionaries—Mr. Robertson and Mr. MacKichac. Thus the work of



